
 
 
 
December 14, 2005 
 
 
American TCB Reviewers 
 
 
RE: Microwave Data Systems FCC ID: E5MDS-EL806  
 
 
1) FYI…Although labeling is not fully a part of this review since it is a Permissive Change, please 
note that the labeling shown in the last response for the shield of the TX is not following FCC 
required formatting of “FCC ID:”. It appears as “FCC :” which is not correct. Please note that this 
should be corrected. 
 
 

Noted. A corrected label has been uploaded. 
 
 
 
Regards, 
 
 
 
Juan Martinez 


